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. Gary, Aaron

From: Hanaman, Cathlene
Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2009 8:41 AM
To: Aaron Gary; Becky Tradewell; Christopher Sundberg; Eric Mueller; Gordon Malaise; Jeffery

Kuesel; Joseph Kreye; Marc Shovers; Mark Kunkel; Mary Gibson-Glass; Pam Kahler, Peggy
Hurley; Peter Grant; Rick Champagne; Robert Nelson; Robin Kite; Robin Ryan; Tamara
Dodge; Tracy Kuczenski; Steve Miller

Subject: FW: AB 75 DRAFTING REQUEST FOR ASSEMBLY AMENDMENTS - REVISED LIST

Importance: High

Update on the Gottlieb amendments.

From: Solie, Denise

Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2009 8:29 AM

To: Champagne, Rick; Hanaman, Cathlene

Subject: AB 75 DRAFTING REQUEST FOR ASSEMBLY AMENDMENTS - REVISED LIST
Importance: High

Cathlene & Rick,

We've shortened our list of drafting requests for amendments to AB 75.

Please adjust our original drafting request on these items:

1. Comnbine Mutual Fuhd and Stockbroker fees from our 05/29/09 request

2. Colnbine Veterang Museum, Veterans Trust Fund study, Mission Welcome Home
ibine: Restorg LearnFare and W-2 work requirement
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Please tontinue t¢ draft the following:
Worker Training Fed to WCTS
Requijre binding referendum for Milwaukee County RTA
Delets illegal alien driver cards

Méedical Assfstance funding reductions

Dzlete repedl of QEO

Delete changes in contributory negligence

Delete collective bargaining rights for UW faculty/academic staff
Delete collection of traffic stop data
Delate prevailing wage changes
Exergpjvacant industrial sites from prevailing wage
Delet#Wisconsin Quality Home Care
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ontgomery will be working on amendments to Telecommunications Assessment, Telecommunications Assessment
Transparency, Wireless E911 fund balance, so cancel Gottlieb's requests for amendments on these items.

At this time, please discontinue work on any other drafting request that we've made.
Thanks for allowing me to revise our list and cancel some of our drafting requests for amendments to AB 75.

I'm certain that | will be in touch later about other/additional amendments. Thanks for your help.
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State of Wisconsin

ARG:. [

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2009 ASSEMBLY BILL 75

v

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

7
1. Page 43, line 21: delete the material beginning with that line and ending

with page 44, line 12.
2. Page 217, line 24: delete that line.

3. Page 218, lidé 1: delete that line.

L
4. Page 360, line 15: delete the material beginning with “and” and ending with

“accounts” on line 17.
i
5. Page 360, line 18: delete the material beginning with that line and ending

with page 361, line 2.
v’
6. Page 1503, line 21: delete the material beginning with that line and ending

with page 1504, line 6.
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7. Page 1741, line 6: delete the material beginning with that line and ending

with page 1742, line 23.

(END)



